MINUTES OF HUMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING On WEDNESDAY 26 MARCH 2025,

Held at Maple Garage, Flinton

19.32 Present: Councillors: F Caley, H Stannard, H Jackson, L Brazier & C Scott

Apologies: Councillors: N Broughton & D Burton

Officer: Mrs Vanessa Nolan

Residents: None
Non-residents: None

19.33 Public Forum None

19.34 Declarations of Pecuniary & Non-Pecuniary Interests

Councillor Caley declared an interest in Rathlin and Heron's Trust.

Councillor Brazier declared an interest in council owned land in Flinton.

19.35 Matters Arising

Minutes from 20th November 2024 and 8th January 2025 APPROVED.

- Potholes Lelley Road still an issue, clerk to raise with ERYC again.
- Potholes Flinton lane between Flinton and Aldbrough Road, clerk to raise with ERYC.
- Aldbrough Lane culvert is damaged and has been reported to ERYC for repair, marked by cones currently.
- Gallows Bridge corner road is subsiding and culvert is damaged, repair to road is planned for 7th April for 4 days, with diversions in place as the road will be closed.
- Road sign is in the ditch just outside Flinton clerk to raise with ERYC.
- Police reports November theft of caravan from roadside in Flinton; January theft of steel farm gates from Pasture Lane; January – farm portacabin broken into and tools stolen and January – changing rooms at Humbleton Recreation club forced the lock and handle.
- Parish clock no update.
- Heron's Trust no update on funding applications to proceed with the community hall.
- Bridle path Humbleton to Elstronwick no further update.
- Community plan the Family Fun Day will not happen this year due to other commitments, also discussed a leaflet drop to try and get data from residents. Clerk to discuss with Heron otherwise data collection will be done at the Christmas event.
- Beck through the village a large tree branch is in the beck, which is not causing any issues currently, but could do in the future. Chair to contact the Internal Drainage Board.

19.36 Correspondence

- Insurance company legal claim no update.
- 20mph speed limit confirmed trial locations Hedon, Swanland, Beeford & Flamborough.
- ERYC Bus Shelter replacement program ERYC has been successful in receiving a capital funding allocation from the Department of Transport as part of the ERYC bus service improvement plan programme. Parishes are invited to apply for funding to replace existing bus shelters that are in poor condition. Discussed and both our bus shelters are ok; and to change them for 'plastic' shelters, even if successful, would be seen as out of character with the villages.
- Lloyds Bank have changed our bank account from a Treasurers' Account to a new Community Account designed for not-for-profit organisations but there will be an account maintenance fee of £4.25pcm plus charges for cheques & cash. Clerk is looking for an alternative free banking option, both NatWest & Virgin were suggested.
- ERYC VE & VJ 80th Anniversary Community Fund any community planning to organise activities to commemorate the above in May 2025 or August 2025 can apply to the fund there is a short application form on the flexi-grant system and grants between £100-£500 are available. Deadline is 30 April for VE Day and 30 June for VJ Day. Clerk to discuss whether an event would be possible with other parties in the parish.

19.37 Accounts

a) Approved the following payments:

Vanessa Nolan – gift vouchers for Christmas £340.00 reimbursed.

A J Gallagher – insurance renewal for 2025 £553.48

Vanessa Nolan – salary – £328.00

HMRC PAYE £82.00

- b) Bank balance £12,819.70.
- c) Updated financial report for 24/25 was circulated prior to the meeting. Bank balance still healthy.

19.38 Planning

- a) Biomass 21/04544/STPLFE no change still pending, last comment 08/02/23. Clerk to ask ERYC for an update.
- b) Manor Farm, Humbleton 23/01486/PLF approved by ERYC.
- c) Maple Garage 24/02189/PLF refused by ERYC.
- d) Humbleton Hall 24/03534/PLB approved by ERYC.

- e) Caley & Leake erection of free-range egg unit 24/03577/PLF approved by ERYC.
- f) Sergeant 2 Holderness Cottages, Tansterne 24/03248/PLF approved by ERYC.
- g) Barn conversion in Flinton 23/0161/PLF refused by ERYC.

19.39 AOB

Harry Jackson recognised by Cricket as the oldest groundsman – now entering his 80th year looking after Humbleton grounds. Congratulations Harry!

19.40 Date of next meeting

Wednesday 22 May 2025 at 7pm at Maple Garage